
From: Taylor, Sandy  
Sent: 25 November 2021 09:39 
To: Richard Stein  
Subject: Electric Vehicles etc. [NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED] 
 
Classification: NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED 

Morning Richard 
 
Here are links to the Environment, Development and Infrastructure Committee paper to 
which I referred last night. 
 
The Committee noted the detail of Electric Vehicle Charging Strategy (link 1) and the Cost 
Recovery Model (link 2), and the outline methodology set out in Appendix Two (link 3). 
 
Importantly, the Committee were advised that more detailed discussions with elected 
members regarding potential sites in their areas at a Member Development Day would be 
held prior to a further report being considered at Committee before a consultation exercise. 
Importantly, because that allows you as a Community Council and ‘us’ as Mid Argyll 
members to press for provision in Tayvallich, should that be your wish. 
 
No guarantee, but if we don’t ask, we’ll be that bit further down the priority list. 
 

1 - https://www.argyll-
bute.gov.uk/moderngov/documents/s174913/EVC%20REPORT%20EDI%20JUNE%20
2021.pdf 

2 - https://www.argyll-
bute.gov.uk/moderngov/documents/s174911/APPENDIX%20ONE%20EVC%20EDI%2
0JUNE%2021.pdf 

3 - https://www.argyll-
bute.gov.uk/moderngov/documents/s174912/APPENDIX%20TWO%20EVC%20EDI%2
0JUNE%2021.pdf 

 
This issue could feature in discussions with the Scottish Waterways and the facilities 
provided to serve canal transit and leisure users and visitors.  
 

Sandy Taylor 

Councillor - Ward 3 – Mid Argyll  (SNP) 
 

07767337355 

 

 
 
Argyll and Bute Council classify the sensitivity of emails according to the Government Security 
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